
   Presque Isle City Council Meeting 

             Wednesday, September 6, 2023 

           Presque Isle Council Chambers 

AGENDA 

     Executive Session at 5:00 PM 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A) to discuss Personnel Matters 

Call to Order at 6:00 PM 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Public Hearing  

1. Approval of a Marijuana License Renewal to Richardson Remedies-Presque Isle LLC,
with location of 719 Main Street (Single Hearing)

2. Approval of a Marijuana License Renewal to Jonathan Martin d/b/a Cloud 9, with a
location of 28 Houlton Road (Single Hearing)

3. Approval of a Marijuana License Renewal to Chad Junkins d/b/a Northern Euphoria
LLC, with a location of 11 Davis Street (Single Hearing)

4. Approval for a Special Permit for Music, Dancing and Entertainment for the University
of Maine at Presque Isle, with location of 181 Main Street (Single Hearing)

5. Approval of an Automobile Graveyard Permit/Junkyard Permit for Cowett’s Used Auto
Parts located at 259 Fort Road (Single Hearing)

6. Charter Amendments

Citizen Comments 

Consent Agenda 

7. Approve Minutes from August 2, 2023
8. Approve 2023 Warrants #28, #29, #30, #31, #32, #33 and #34 totaling $4,161,681.87
9. Application for Utility Location Permit

Old Business 

10. Employee Handbook
11. City Hall Committee Update

New Business 

12. Approve Echo Lake Proposal and Excess Funding
13. Five Year Fee Schedule
14. Downtown Redesign Public Meeting



 
 

 
 

15. Northern Border Regional Commission Award 
16. Budget Calendar 

 
Manager’s Report 

 
Announcements 

 
Adjournment 



 
 

 
 

The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 
Email: mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: August 31, 2023 

RE:  September 6, 6:00pm Council Chambers 
 

Executive Session in 3rd Floor Conference Room at 5:00 PM 
 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A) to discuss Personnel Matters 
 

Call to Order at 6:00 PM 
 
Roll Call 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Public Hearing: Staff recommends approval of following agenda items 1-5 after public 
hearings, Item 6 may require legal review based upon Council’s Decisions.   

 
1. Approval of a Marijuana License Renewal to Richardson Remedies-Presque Isle LLC, 

with location of 719 Main Street (Single Hearing) 
2. Approval of a Marijuana License Renewal to Jonathan Martin d/b/a Cloud 9, with a 

location of 28 Houlton Road (Single Hearing) 
3. Approval of a Marijuana License Renewal to Chad Junkins d/b/a Northern Euphoria 

LLC, with a location of 11 Davis Street (Single Hearing) 
4. Approval for a Special Permit for Music, Dancing and Entertainment for the University 

of Maine at Presque Isle, with location of 181 Main Street (Single Hearing) 
5. Approval of an Automobile Graveyard Permit/Junkyard Permit for Cowett’s Used Auto 

Parts located at 259 Fort Road (Single Hearing) 
6. Charter Amendments 

Citizen Comments 
 
Consent Agenda: Can be approved as presented or individually. Staff recommends approval 

7. Approve Minutes from August 2, 2023 
8. Approve 2023 Warrants #28, #29, #30, #31, #32, #33 and #34 totaling $4,161,681.87 
9. Application for Utility Location Permit 

 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

Old Business 
 

10. Employee Handbook:  Since the process was started prior to the announcement of 
resignation, I recommend this item is tabled until after a new manager is hired. 
Recommend to table.    

11. City Hall Committee Update:  Information provided at meeting to seek additional funding 
to design  and construct a front entrance to address deficiencies.  Committee 
recommends approval of additional funds.   

 
New Business 

 
12. Approve Echo Lake Proposal and Excess Funding: DECD Director will discuss project, 

awarding the contract and requesting additional funds for completing the project.  
Recommend approval.  

13. Five Year Fee Schedule: Each year as part of the budget schedule we review the fees that 
each department charges for specific fees.  For review. 

14. Downtown Redesign Public Meeting:  Staff wants to make Council and public aware that 
next meeting for the redesign will be October 11th 6-8pm at the campus center at UMPI. 
No action.  

15. Northern Border Regional Commission Award: Kim Smith, Grant Writer will discuss the 
recent NBRC award for the airport terminal. No action. 

16. Budget Calendar:  Council should discuss the upcoming budget calendar and modify the 
meeting dates based upon Council & staff input.  For discussion.  
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

Announcements 
 

Adjournment 
 
 
 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 1 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of a Medical Marijuana License 
Renewal to Richardson Remedies Presque Isle LLC, with 
location of 719 Main Street  

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve the renewal of a 
Medical Marijuana License to Richardson Remedies Presque 
Isle, LLC with a store at 719 Main Street. 













NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on September 
6th, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the Presque Isle Council Chambers. to 
consider a Marijuana License Renewal to
                               

Richardson Remedies-Presque Isle LLC.
719 Main Street

 

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments.  You can obtain more information by contacting the 
City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at 
the public hearing due to a disability should contact the City of 
Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business 
days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council, Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk 
August 30, 2023



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of a Medical Marijuana License 
Renewal to Jonathan Martin, d/b/a Cloud 9, with a location 
of 28 Houlton Road 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor ______________ to approve the renewal of a 
Marijuana License to Jonathan Martin, d/b/a Cloud 9, with 
a location of 28 Houlton Road. 













NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on September 
6th, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the Presque Isle Council Chambers. to 
consider a Marijuana License Renewal to
                               

Jonathan Martin d/b/a Cloud 9
28 Houlton Road

 

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments.  You can obtain more information by contacting the 
City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at 
the public hearing due to a disability should contact the City of 
Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business 
days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council, Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk
August 30, 2023 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 3 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING:  Approval of a Marijuana License to Chad 
Junkins, d/b/a Northern Euphoria LLC, with location of 11 
Davis Street  

 
INFORMATION 

 
2) Public Hearing Notice 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve a Marijuana License 
to Chad Junkins, d/b/a Northern Euphoria LLC, with location 
of 11 Davis Street pending staff approval. 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on September 
6th, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the Presque Isle Council Chambers. to 
consider a Marijuana License Renewal to
                               

Chad Junkins d/b/a Northern Euphoria LLC
11 Davis Street

 

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments.  You can obtain more information by contacting 
the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at 
the public hearing due to a disability should contact the City of 
Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business 
days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council, Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk 
August 30, 2023



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of a Special Permit for Music, 
Dancing and Entertainment for University of Maine at 
Presque Isle, with location of 181 Main Street  

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve a Special Permit for 
Music, Dancing and Entertainment for University of Maine at 
Presque Isle, with location of 181 Main Street. 



Special Permit for Music, Dancing & Entertainment

 

CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 
12 SECOND STREET

PRESQUE ISLE, ME  04769

TEL:  (207) 760-2703 OR (207) 760-2770

FAX:  (207) 764-2501

Application for Special Permit for Music, Dancing and Entertainment 

Date Of Application 

8/21/2023

Business Name

University of Maine at Presque Isle

Is this business
a Corporation?

Yes

No

Mailing Address

181 Main St

Address Line 2

Presque Isle 04769Maine

Phone

(207) 768-9580

Email

Steve.stubbs@maine.edu

Describe in detail kind and nature of entertainment 

Holding Dances for the student all school year



Describe in detail the room or rooms to be used under this permit

Campus Center

Date of Event

9/6/2023

Location Of Event

181 Main st

Presque Isle 04769Maine

Single Event Permit - $20.00

Yearly Permit - $50.00

Public Hearing Fee

$120.00

This permit includes all types of enterainment, dancing is inclusive only if you have a dancing license
issued by the State Fire Marshal's o�ce, Department of Public Safety. 

Signature

draw  type

Individual or Duly authorized officer of Corporation 

Lynelle foster

Total

$170.00

Payment Method

Cash Check Credit Card



Payment

Total $170.00

Subtotal: $170.00

Amount Due: $170.00

Update



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on September 
6th, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the Presque Isle Council Chambers. to 
consider a Special Permit for Music, Dancing and 
Entertainment to
                               

 University of Maine at Presque Isle
181 Main Street

 

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments.  You can obtain more information by contacting the 
City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque Isle, 
ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at the 
public hearing due to a disability should contact the City of 
Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business 
days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council, Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk 
August 30, 2023



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Special Permit for Automobile 
Graveyard/Junkyard Permit for Cowett’s Used Auto Parts, 
d/b/a C.A.R. Parts 75 Davis Street and 259 Fort Road    

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve a Special Permit for 
Automobile Graveyard/Junkyard Permit for Cowett’s Used 
Auto Parts, d/b/a C.A.R. Parts 75 Davis Street and 259 Fort 
Road. 







August 30, 2023

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on September 
6th, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the Presque Isle Council Chambers. to 
consider a Automobile Graveyard Permit/Junkyard Permit 
to
                               

Cowett’s Used Auto Parts
259 Fort Road

 

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments.  You can obtain more information by contacting the 
City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at 
the public hearing due to a disability should contact the City of 
Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business 
days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council, Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM # 6 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
PUBLIC HEARING:  Charter Amendments 

 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

  
1) Information Provided at Meeting 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 
 

FOR DISCUSSION 
 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on September 
6th, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the Presque Isle Council Chambers. to 
consider                               

Amendments to the City Charter
 

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments.  You can obtain more information by contacting the 
City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque Isle, 
ME  04769 or call at 760-2702. 
  

ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at the 
public hearing due to a disability should contact the City of 
Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business 
days prior to the meeting date. 
 

Per City Council, Kimberly A. Finnemore, City Clerk 
Aug. 30, 2023



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 2023 Minutes 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) August 2, 2023 Minutes  

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor ____________ to approve minutes from August 2, 
2023  



Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
 

August 2nd , 2023 
6:00 p.m. 

Council Chamber  
 
 
                                                     Executive Session @ 5:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL Present: Chairman J. Shaw, Deputy Chairman K. Freeman, Councilors M. 
Chasse, C. Green. Councilor D. Cyr arrived at 5:19 p.m. Absent Councilors G. Nelson 
and J. Willette. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman J. Shaw seconded by Deputy Chairman K. Freeman to 
enter into executive session at 5:00 p.m. pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss 
negotiations.  
                                                                                                                                          Vote: 4-0 
 
Out of executive session at 5:34 p.m. 
 
No action taken. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman J. Shaw seconded by Deputy Chairman K. Freeman to 
enter into executive session at 5:34 p.m. pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss 
negotiations. 
                                                                                                                                         Vote: 5-0 
 
Out of executive session at 5:52 p.m. 
 
No action taken 
                                     

 
Call to Order – Roll Call 

 
Present:  Chairman J. Shaw, Deputy Chairman K. Freeman Councilors C. Green, M. 
Chasse, D. Cyr. Absent Councilors G. Nelson and J. Willette.  
City Manager Martin Puckett and City Clerk Kimberly Finnemore were also present. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  
                                                             Public Hearing 
 
1. Approval of application for a malt, spirituous and vinous liquor license for American 
Dream Restaurants, LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, with a location of 814 North Main Street. 



Page 2 of 7 

 
Chairman J. Shaw opened the public hearing at 6:02 p.m. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett informed Council that all the City requirements have been 
met and have no issues.  
 
There were no citizens comments. 
 
Chairman J. Shaw closed the public hearing at 6:04 p.m. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Councilor M. Chasse to 
approve application for a malt, spirituous and vinous liquor license for American 
Dream Restaurant, LLC. d/b/a Pizza Hut, with a location of 814 North Main Street. 
 
                                                                                                                                            Vote: 5-0 
 
2. Approval of a malt, spirituous and vinous liquor license and special permit for music 
dancing & entertainment for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus Lounge, with a location of 
149 State Street. 
 
Chairman J. Shaw opened the public hearing at 6:04 p.m. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett stated that the staff is aware of a few issues they are working 
through and staff recommends approval. 
Councilor M. Chasse asked for clarification of the issues. City Manager M. Puckett 
stated that the state liquor inspector is working with Bethany Graves to correct issues of 
smoking in the building and overserving. Councilor M. Chasse asked Chief Laurie 
Kelly if the police dept. had any issues. Chief Kelly said that they had no issue and they 
are working with the state liquor inspector. 
 
There were no citizens comments. 
 
Chairman J. Shaw closed the public hearing at 6:06 p.m. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor C. Green to approve 
a malt, spirituous and vinous liquor license and Special permit for music, dancing & 
entertainment for Bethany Graves, d/b/a Lotus Lounge, with a location of 149 State 
Street.  
                                                                                                                                            Vote: 5-0 
 
 
3. Approval of application for a malt, spirituous and vinous license for TALK Pizza, 
LLC.  d/b/a Pat’s Pizza of Presque Isle with a location of 9 North Street. 



Page 3 of 7 

 
Chairman J. Shaw opened the public hearing at 6:07 p.m. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett said staff recommends approval and there are many citizens 
that are happy Pat’s Pizza is reopening. 
 
There were no citizens comments.  
 
Chairman J. Shaw closed the public hearing at 6:07 p.m. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor M. Chasse to 
approve application for a malt, spirituous and vinous liquor license for TALK Pizza, 
LLC. d/b/a Pat’s Pizza, with a location of 9 North Street. 
                                                                                                                                            Vote: 5-0 
 
4. Approval to amend Chapter 43 Planning Board Ordinance. 
 
Chairman J. Shaw opened the public hearing at 6:09 p.m. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett stated at the last meeting the DECD Director did a great job 
explaining the revisions to the ordinance have been made. M. Puckett read the 
following revisions.  Authorize the Chairperson to call for ad-hoc (temporary 
committee) of members to explore issues in greater detail. Create new header for the 
title “Secretary”. Creates new article called “Rules of Procedure”. Solidify new article 
for amendments by majority of members present. M. Puckett said that staff and 
Planning Board all recommend approval. 
 
There were no citizens comments. 
 
Chairman J. Shaw closed the public hearing at 6:11 p.m. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Deputy Chairman K. Freeman 
to adopt the changes made to Chapter 43 Planning Board Ordinance.  
                                                                                                                                           Vote: 5-0 
 
                                                           Citizen Comments 
                                                       
Galen Weibley DECD Director spoke on behave of the Downtown Revitalization 
Committee. Want to express their gratitude to the Recreation Dept., and Fire Dept. for 
assisting with the Summer series with stage set-up. Public works Dept. for helping with 
road closure. Thanked Council  



Page 4 of 7 

Craig Green spoke about the event on August 17th at 6:00 p.m. for the Antique 
Automobile Vintage Tour. There will be live music, food, vendors and merchants 
opened while Main Street is closed for the festivities.  
 
                                                             Consent Agenda 
 
5. Approve minutes from July 5, 2023 
6. Approve 2022 warrant # 25-#27 totaling $1,855,390.93 
7. MMA Annual Election of Board of Directors. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Deputy Chairman K. Freeman 
to approve the consent agenda items #5-#7 as presented.  
                                                                                                                                         Vote: 5-0 
8. Approve taxi cab service license for Shiretown Solutions. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett informed the Council that Shiretown Solutions bought Town 
Taxi. Staff recommends approval. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor M. Chasse to 
approve a taxi cab service license for Shiretown Solutions.  
                                                                                                                                          Vote: 5-0 
 
                                                                 Old Business 
 
9. Building & facilities update. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett stated that at last Council meeting it was decided to form a 
committee. The committee met to review the material presented at the July 5th meeting. 
Talked about the overview in the Council packets, that goes over what other 
communities have done with positions, budget, responsibilities and a job description.  
Councilor C. Green spoke on the description of duties for the new dept. taking care of 
all existing buildings the City owns and maintaining the buildings we have.   
 
Discussion only 
 
10. Employee handbook. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke about the bullet details for the changes made to the 
employee handbook, it has been 5 years since there have been changes made.  

· Correcting the table of contents and moving page numbers to bottom of page 
· Removing deputy city manger references and applying HR Director 
· Streamlined the hiring process from a cumbersome 25 steps to 15 



Page 5 of 7 

· Removed the Pay for Performance program that was never initiated/funded in 
2012 

· Political activities/office updated, employees cannot use position to influence 
elections 

· Gifts, gratuities must follow IRS guidelines “de minimus” in value 
· Employees that choose to use own vehicle rather than a city vehicle will be 

reimbursed through receipts of gas/diesel 
· Smoking policy follows State/Federal guidelines 
· Inclement weather (previously called snow days) process updated 
· Communication policy altered to reflect recently approved Cyber Policy to 

remove redundancies  
· Health insurance language clarified-was contradictive, stipend language for not 

accepting same for all employees 
· Sick leave policy includes parental leave and sick bank donation 
· Revisions removed from the front of the document 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman, seconded by Councilor C. Green to table the 
employee hand book until the next City Council Meeting.  
                                                                                                                                        Vote: 4-1 
                                                                                                        
 
11. Charter Amendments. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett stated this was discussed at the July 5th meeting but no action 
was taken. Council is asked to provide input for possible changes to our guiding 
document, the city charter.  
 
Discussion only 
 
12. Tax Commitment. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett stated we did the commitment of taxes at the July meeting 
and set the mill rate at 22.60. The Assessor mentioned that the mill rate may inpact the 
TIF districts and there was additional personal property that was added to the 
valuation. Council has the choice to keep the mill rate thereby increasing the overlay or 
lowering the mill rate.  
 
Council left mill rate at 22.60 
 
                                                               New Business 
 
13. Workforce employer survey by Maren Moir. 
 



Page 6 of 7 

Maren Moir did a verbal presentation and slide show.  
 
14. Council meeting dates. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett stated the City Charter dictates the initial budget submission 
be at least 90 days prior to the end of the year (Dec. 31st). Similar to previous years. We 
have held a meeting the last week of September to adhere to the Charter. Council is 
asked to move the regularly scheduled meeting from October 4th to September 27th.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman J. Shaw, seconded by Deputy Chairman K. Freeman to 
move the regularly scheduled meeting on October 4th to September 27th.  
                                                                                                                                         Vote: 5-0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                        
                                                             Managers’ Report 
 
City Manager M. Puckett stated he met wit the University of Augusta and University of 
Presque Isle with students and professor Dr. Felch about Cyber security to help with 
municipalities with cyber-attacks. They are using the City as a model for other 
municipalities within the state. The City has been working with them the past 6-7 
months. They will be working with staff to help stop Phishing attacks, security. 
  
                                                              Announcements 
Northern Maine Fair is August 3rd to the 6th. 
AACA Vintage Tour 2023 goes from August 16th to the 19th. 
Rockin’ on Riverside on August 17 with Star City Syndicate. 
Crown of Maine Balloon Fest will start on August 24th. 
Acoustic afternoon in the garden at the Vera Estey House Museum on August 26th at 
2:30 p.m. 
The City has the following employment vacancies: Firefighter/Paramedic. 
We have the following vacancies for Boards/Committees: 
Assessment Review, 2-one-year alternates 
Audit Committee, 1-four-year member 
Zoning Board, 1-three-year member and 1-one-year alternate 
Planning Board, 1-one-year alternate 
Rec & Parks, 2-one-year alternates 
Downtown Revitalization, 1-four-year member 
Please see the City Clerk for an application or apply online. 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Presque Isle City Council will be on 
Wednesday September 27th, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. (5:00 p.m. for executive session) in the 
Council Chambers at City Hall 
 

                                                          Adjournment 
 



Page 7 of 7 

BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Councilor C. Green 
enter into executive session at 7:44 p.m. pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A) to discuss 
personnel matters. 
                                                                                                                                           Vote: 6-0       
 
                                                              Executive Session  
 
Out of executive session at 8:07 p.m. 
 
No motion was taken                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                    
 
Attested by:  ________________________________ 
     Kimberly A Finnemore, City Clerk 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
     CONSENT AGENDA:  2023 Warrants #28, #29, #30, #31,  
     #32, #33 and #34 totaling $4,161,681.87 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1) Warrant #28 $ 1,059,117.50 
2) Warrant #29 $    189,425.97 
3) Warrant #30 $    380,105.95 
4) Warrant #31 $    666,634.02 
5) Warrant #32 $    765,428.61 
6) Warrant #33 $    740,628.70 
7) Warrant #34 $    360,341.12 

  

 
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 

     BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ seconded by  
     Councilor _______________ to approve 2023 Warrant #28, #29,  
     #30, #31, #32, #33 and #34 totaling $4,161,681.87 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 9 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  Application for Utility Location Permit 
 

INFORMATION 
 

1) Memorandum 
2) Application for Utility Location Permit 
3) Utility Location Permit and Map 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor ______________ to approve the Application for 
Utility Location Permit. 















PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM #10 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
OLD BUSINESS:  Amend Employee Handbook 

 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

  
1) Memorandum 
2) Employee Handbook with changes 

  
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to adopt the changes to the 
Employee Handbook. 

 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2780               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
HR Director, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of 
City Manager 

Martin Puckett 
Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: June 18, 2023 

RE:   Employee Handbook 
 
 
It has been five years since there have been changes made to the employee handbook, so it was time to 
review the document.  The majority of changes were made with formatting and spelling errors but we did 
make changes in specific areas that help with clarification.  Below is a summary of the changes: 
 

· Correcting the table of contents and moving page numbers to bottom of page 
· Removing deputy city manager references and applying HR Director 
· Streamlined the hiring process from a cumbersome 25 steps to 15 
· Removed the Pay for Performance program that was never initiated/funded in 2012 
· Political activities/office updated, employees cannot use position to influence elections 
· Gifts, gratuities must follow IRS guidelines “de minimus” in value 
· Employees that choose to use own vehicle rather than a city vehicle will be reimbursed through 

receipts of gas/diesel 
· Smoking policy follows State/Federal guidelines 
· Inclement weather (previously called snow days) process updated  
· Communication policy altered to reflect recently approved Cyber Policy to remove redundancies 
· Health Insurance language clarified- was contradictive, stipend language for not accepting same 

for all employees 
· Sick leave policy includes parental leave and sick bank donation 
· Revisions removed from the front of the document 

 
Recommended Motion: To approve changes to the employee handbook as presented.   















































































































PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 11 
 

SUBJECT 
 

OLD BUSINESS: City Hall Update 
 

INFORMATION 
 

Verbal update provided at meeting 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
FOR DISCUSSION 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 12 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  Echo Lake Proposal and Excess Funding 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memorandum 
2) Bid Information 
3) Echo Lake Invoice Expenses Spreadsheet 

 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve the bid by McGillan 
Inc. in the amount of $1,015,500.00 excluding Alternative 1 
from the Bid Award with the City’s match to be paid for by 
the City’s Solid Waste Reserve Account. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

 

The Office of 
Director of Economic & Community Development 

Galen Weibley 
Email:  gweibley@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Martin Puckett, City Manager, Brad Turner, Finance Director, Dana Fowler, City 
Engineer & Members of the Presque Isle City Council  

FROM: Galen Weibley, Director of Economic & Community Development 

DATE: August 25, 2023 

RE:  Echo Lake STEP System Bid 

 
The City of Presque Isle held a bid opening for interested parties on July 28, 2023 @ 10 AM in the City 
Council Chambers. Two prospective bidders attended however only one bid packet was received. This 
bid was from McGillan and is priced at $1,015,500.00 to complete the Echo Lake Step Project with road 
improvement.  The original project estimate in April 2022 was $966,000 with the 20% contingency.  
 
In the bid packet prepared by Haley Ward who is assisting the City with federal reporting requirements, 
alternate bids were priced out as follows: 
 
Alternate 1: Deduction of Paving Cost $90,000.00 
Alternate 2: Deduction of Gravel Roadways, Stormwater improvements (French drain), grubbing and 
tree removal $66,500.00 
 
Staff is recommending accept Alternate Bid 2 ($66,500) for gravel and site work and allow Alternate 1 
Paving to be done by Public Works’ Paving contract which is significantly less according to the City 
Engineer (saving $45,000). Keep in mind, upgrades to power supply at residencies were not factored 
into the bid and may be an additional cost not forecasted by Haley Ward given time constraints for 
assessing homes. Our original agreement may shoulder this cost on the homeowner as they are 
responsible to power for their septic pump.  City staff have discussed options to meet the City’s match 
requirements and recommend awarding the bid and fund the City’s balance by utilizing the City’s Solid 
Waste Reserve Fund.  
 
Staff is recommending the following motion: 
 
Suggested Motion: Mr. Chairman, I move to approve the bid by McGillan Inc. in the amount of 
$1,015,500.00 excluding Alternative 1 from the Bid Award with City’s match to be paid for by the 
City’s Solid Waste Reserve Account.” 

















































94 rnounc Street 
Madawaska, ME 04756 

F,•tH·mn·y 1:0)...'> to Current: 
Pn�io:.'t'( i\,Jj Bi*/.;i'r/}1�st i m.ator: 

Ryan E. Pelletier 

CELL: (207) 768-0314 

McGillan, Inc, Fort Fairfield, Maine- completing all daily task and duties as a 
Prnject Manager and Project Estimator. 

Match .W:W fo hi>nrnry }H2.., 
Project Manager/Estimator: Ed J>elletier & Sons, Co. Madawaska, Maine 

• Coordinate and manage all phases of construction projects of a value ranging up
to $13 million gross sales yearly. Preform on a daily basis to supervisors and
project foreman administrative support with project scheduling, critical path
methods, grade contrnl, layout, maintain quality and cost control, safety,
submittals, budgets, change orders and material purchasing, solicitating/review
pricing along with scheduling all subcontractors. Preform quality control/ sieve
analysis on all manufactured or screened products being prncessed through and
sold in all pits and quarries. Provide project estimates/take-offs for clients either
Private/Commercial/Federal/Municipal or Government agencies.

• Worked directly with design engineers and owners to complete prnjects from
concept to final completion phase.

• Manage and coordinate company safety classes and provide direct
communication with OSHA, MDEP. LURC and other agencies that involve with
road and building projects. Maintain dig safe for all company projects. Complete
Traffic Control Plans and faosion Contrnl Pla113 for all projects as needed
commercial or government.

• Complete project phase analysis for profit/loss for each activity Completed by

March Z()J:i io 
March 2020 

the company as needed.

Frenchville Towu Manager, Frenchville Maine. 
• Direct responsibilities are to maintain and manage all functions of all town items,

The of Frenchville Population is amirox. !..JOO. Manage an annual buc!gfl.t of
!!l)prnx. $L600,000. '(oo much to list for duties and responsibilities. C11n explain
n10re in person if needed.

Ocfoher 2014 In 
March ,!IJl:i 
Project Manager/Supervisor: Sodc1·berg Construction, Caribou Me. 

• Daily duties performed- managed and completed construction projects from 
conception to completion ranging up to $10 million in project values. Directly 
responsible to supervise and complete projects within stringent budgets and 
comply with all MOOT and OSHA guidelines. Also manage all coordination 
between subcontractor and agencies to ensure all aspects of the project ai·e 
completed in compliance and budget. 

M"J' 20 IO to Oct 20 !4 
Operations Manager/Estimator/Project Manager: Northern Maine Paving, Inc. (Northern 
Group of Companies) Van Buren, Mc/Gmnd Falls, NB. 

• Directly responsible for obtaining and executing up to $33 million of gross sales
from 2010 to 2014. Clients included- MOOT/Municipal/Commercial and Private 



Pa
ye

e
Ite

m
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n
In

vo
ic

e 
#

D
at

e
Am

ou
nt

Co
un

ty
 A

RP
A

Ci
ty

 M
at

ch
Fe

de
ra

l C
D

S
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

Ha
le

y 
W

ar
d

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

De
sig

n 
fo

r S
ys

te
m

20
26

60
9

12
/8

/2
02

2
32

,0
65

.3
8

$ 
   

   
 

(3
2,

06
5.

38
)

$ 
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

Ha
le

y 
W

ar
d

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s f

or
 F

in
al

 D
es

ig
n

20
23

30
06

3/
22

/2
02

3
3,

78
7.

50
$ 

   
   

   
 

(3
,7

87
.5

0)
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
Ha

le
y 

W
ar

d
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s f
or

 F
in

al
 D

es
ig

n
20

23
34

60
4/

10
/2

02
3

3,
57

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
(3

,5
75

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

Ha
le

y 
W

ar
d

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s f

or
 F

in
al

 D
es

ig
n

20
23

46
89

5/
23

/2
02

3
12

,6
30

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

(1
2,

63
0.

00
)

$ 
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

Ha
le

y 
W

ar
d

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s f

or
 F

in
al

 D
es

ig
n

20
23

51
38

6/
6/

20
23

10
,0

57
.5

0
$ 

   
   

 
(1

0,
05

7.
50

)
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
Ha

le
y 

W
ar

d
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s f
or

 F
in

al
 D

es
ig

n
20

23
62

51
7/

12
/2

02
3

14
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
(1

4,
70

0.
00

)
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
Ha

le
y 

W
ar

d
W

DL
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

n/
DE

P 
M

ou
nd

in
g 

St
ud

y
3,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

(3
,5

00
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
Ha

le
y 

W
ar

d
Bi

dd
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
5,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

(5
,5

00
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
Ha

le
y 

W
ar

d
Fu

nd
in

g 
Ag

en
cy

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n
3,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

(3
,5

00
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
Ha

le
y 

W
ar

d
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Ad

m
in

19
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
(1

9,
00

0.
00

)
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
Ha

le
y 

W
ar

d
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
M

on
ito

rin
g

75
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
(7

5,
00

0.
00

)
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
Ha

le
y 

W
ar

d
St

or
m

w
at

er
 P

BR
1,

22
7.

50
$ 

   
   

   
 

(1
,2

27
.5

0)
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
M

cG
ill

en
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

 w
ith

 P
av

in
g 

Do
ne

 B
y 

PW
97

0,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

  
(2

23
,1

84
.6

2)
$ 

  
(1

97
,3

15
.3

8)
$ 

  
(5

50
,0

00
.0

0)
$ 

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   -

$ 
   

   
   

   
   -

$ 
   

   
   

   
   -

$ 
   

   
   

   
   -

$ 
   

   
   

   
   -

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
15

5,
04

2.
88

$ 
  

(3
00

,0
00

.0
0)

$ 
  

(3
05

,0
42

.8
8)

$ 
  

(5
50

,0
00

.0
0)

$ 
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

PA
ID

/C
LE

AR
ED

Ec
ho

 L
ak

e 
ST

EP
 S

ys
te

m
 In

vo
ic

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
 T

ot
al

Am
ou

nt
 o

f F
un

ds
 R

em
ai

ni
ng



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 13 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Five Year Fee Schedule 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memo from Brad Turner, dated August 28, 2023 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
Discussion only.  



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459               207.760.2717                    Fax 207.764.2501           
 

Finance Department 
From the desk of: 
Bradley Turner 

Email:  bturner@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Presque Isle City Council 

FROM: Management Team 

DATE: August 28, 2023 

RE:  5 Year Forecast and Underlying Assumptions 

 

Attached is the Management Team’s proposed Five-Year Fee Schedule. Following are the 
underlying assumptions used in determining those proposed fees. 

 

Airport – All Fees except for the Landing Fee for the airline either cover or more than cover 
the costs associated with the service provided.  All other Fees except for the Taxi Fee are 
determined by comparing the Fees charged at other airports.  The Taxi Fee has been 
increased at a COLA since the current Director was employed. 
 
Fire Department --The department charges a fee for structure fires of $500.  Most insurance 
companies have this built into the home owner’s policy.  We bill the insurance company; if 
they do not pay we write the bill off. We never go to the homeowner for payment. 
 
The department bills businesses for false alarms after the 3rd false alarm in a calendar year.  
The fee encourages businesses to service and maintain their systems.  The amount charged 
is being reduced to reflect what other communities are currently charging.  
 
The department charges $25 for fire reports, usually requested by the insurance company.  
Charge covers time and expenses. 
 
Burn permits were initially issued as a method for the Fire Department to trouble shoot calls 
to the Fire Stations reporting a suspected fire.  It’s much less expensive to see if a permit was 
issued in the area and make a telephone call than to send out the Fire Truck.  Several years 
ago a small fee began to be charged as an additional source of revenue.  Beginning in 2018 
a similar fee is being charged for fireworks permits.   
 
For SCBA fills and top-offs (air bottles) the Fee charged is about all the market will bear, but 
does off-set some of the cost of maintaining the air compression system.  

 

Code Enforcement—Zoning Board of Appeals Fee covers the administrative costs including 
the required legal notice and the requirement by the Land Use of Development Code to notify 
all abutting property owners by Certified Mail. 
 



All Permit fees are similar to the fees charged by other communities in the area and State.  
The charge is meant to help cover the cost of inspections. 
 
Finance Department – Many of the Fees charged in the Tax and City Clerk’s Offices are set 
by the state.  Most of the other services are simply extensions of their current jobs and are 
meant to pay for the time and supplies used to provide that service by the clerk.   
 
In the case of Genealogy Research, due to privacy issues, the public can no longer do this 
research on their own.  The price charged is a compromise between providing a service to 
the public and recouping some of the cost of the Clerk’s time.    
 
Library – Most of the services offered are self-serve, therefore the fee is meant to cover the 
cost of the supplies used.  For non-residents, any student enrolled in MSAD #1 are exempt 
from fees.  To calculate a reasonable fee for other non-residents we calculated the cost of the 
library to the average taxpayer, and adjusted that to what we think the market would bear. 
The fees for passports are set by the State Department and the fingerprinting fees are 
determined by the government as we have no jurisdiction over changing them.   
 
Police Department     
Concerning the Accident Reports: 

 Use of Buycrash.com imposes no cost to the City/PD, therefore the fee more than 
pays for the services rendered.  The cost is almost always incurred by the involved 
parties insurance company(s) and since accident reports are, except in rare instances, 
generated exclusively for insurance purposes, it is reasonable for the City to recover 
costs for generating the report. 

 Not everyone has access to a computer so the PD permits walk-ins to request an 
accident report.  Pricing is set so as to encourage use of the website rather than 
tasking personnel to devote time to handling these records requests.  Pricing is 
consistent with previous years.   

 
Concerning Bank Alarms: 
PIPD has so few false bank alarms that this category is almost obsolete, however in the 
event of a false alarm, the set amount covers the cost of the PIPD’s response and adequately 
provides incentive for banks to properly train their personnel on the alarm usage at their 
branches keeping these incidents low in number.  
 
Concerning Public Records Requests: 
The PIPDI declines to charge victims of crime for a copy of the police report relative to their 
victimization; all others are billed identical to the walk-in accident reports listed above with the 
exception of requests which are time intensive to fulfill.  For instance, we get requests for 
audio & video recordings where specific dates, times, or both are unknown to the requester.  
This then requires staff to research, often times voluminous amounts of information, in order 
to satisfy the public records request.  Under circumstances such as this, the PIPD and the 
person making the request will agree on an estimated amount of time necessary to fulfill the 
request and the requester will be billed at the listed hourly rate.  If items such as CD’s or 
DVD’s are necessary, the PIPD further requests those items to be delivered to the PD for use 
in providing the requested documentation.   
 
Recreation and Parks most of these fees have been adjusted to reflect changes in services 
and costs since the Sargent Community Center has been completed. Program fees and labor 
services have been adjusted to account for the minimum wage increases. 



AIRPORT
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

Current 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

SERVICE

Landing Fees $1.85 $1.90 $1.90 $1.90 $1.90 $2.15

(per 1,000 lb. MLW)

Landing Fees $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,275.00 $2,275.00 $2,425.00
(per Landing)
For Airline CRJ-550only

Airport Parking Fee $7.00 $7.00 $8.00 $8.00 $9.00 $9.00
Bangor - $12/day for long term $8/day for shuttle lot

Portland - $14/day for long term $9/day for shuttle lot

Fredericton, NB - $12/day Can. $8.92/day US

Moncton, NB - $20/day Can. $14.70/day US

Fuel Flow Fee $0.06 $0.06 $0.06 $0.08 $0.08 $0.08
($/gallon)

Taxi Fee $410.00 $410.00 $425.00 $425.00 $450.00 $450.00



FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

Fire Department Current 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

SERVICE

* False Alarms 200.00$   200.00$   250.00$   250.00$   250.00$   250.00$  

** Structure Fires 500.00$   500.00$   550.00$   550.00$   550.00$   550.00$  

** Extrication/Jaws 575.00$   575.00$   600.00$   600.00$   600.00$   600.00$  

Fire Reports 25.00$     25.00$     25.00$     25.00$     25.00$     25.00$    

SCBA Fills 7.00$       7.00$       7.00$       7.00$       7.00$       7.00$      

SCBA Top Off 5.00$       5.00$       5.00$       5.00$       5.00$       5.00$      

Scuba Tank Fills 7.00$       7.00$       7.00$       7.00$       7.00$       7.00$      

Scuba Tank Top Off 5.00$       5.00$       5.00$       5.00$       5.00$       5.00$      

Burn Permits 10.00$     10.00$     10.00$     10.00$     10.00$     10.00$    

10.00$     10.00$     10.00$     10.00$     10.00$     10.00$    

300.00$   325.00$   325.00$   350.00$   350.00$  

* False Alarms -- Businesses are allowed three (3) false alarms per calendar year.
After 3 they will be billed for each additional call.

** Extrication/Jaws and Structure fire fee's are billed to the insurance company.
Home-owners are not responsible for payment if the insurance company refuses payment.

Fireworks Permits

ALS Intercepts  EMS



DEPT OF ECONOMIC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

 Current 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

Code Enforcement

Zoning Board $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
Proposed: Disability Variance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Building Permit Minimum Fee $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00
Additional Fee Residential -- $5.00 per thousand of Construction Cost
Additional Fee Commerical -- $8.00 per thousand of Construction Cost

Demolition
Residential Fee $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
Commercial Fee $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00

Electrical -- Minimum Fee $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00

Internal Plumbing and Septic is Regulated by the State of Maine

Certificate of Occupancy $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00

Sign Fee $2.50 $2.50 $2.50 $2.50 $2.50 $2.50
(per square foot)

Marijuana Application Fee $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00

Request to Rezone Property Fee $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00

Subdivision & Site Plan Review Fee $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00

Lodging Establishment License Fee $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00



FINANCE DEPARTMENT
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

City Clerk/Tax Office Fees Current 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

Uncertified Vital Records: $9.00 $9.00 $10.00 $11.00 $11.00 $12.00
Any additional copies at time of request $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $8.00

Notary Service
First signature: $11.00 $11.00 $12.00 $13.00 $13.00 $14.00
Second Signature (Page) $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00
Third Signature (Page) $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $3.00

$25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $30.00

Marriages (performed at City Hall $125.00 $125.00 $130.00 $135.00 $135.00 $140.00
  during regular hours)

Photocopies
8.5" x 11" $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $1.00
8.5" x 14" $0.65 $0.65 $0.65 $0.65 $0.65 $1.00
11" x 14" $0.75 $0.75 $0.75 $0.75 $0.75 $1.00
Tax Maps $4.00 $4.00 $4.00 $4.00 $4.00 $4.00

Lamination
1/4 sheet: $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $7.00 $7.00 $8.00
1/2 sheet: $5.00 $5.00 $7.00 $9.00 $9.00 $10.00
Full sheet: $10.00 $10.00 $11.00 $12.00 $12.00 $13.00

Voter Registration Lists -- Limited to qualified 
Political Party by request only: 1 free/year 1 free/year 1 free/year 1 free/year 1 free/year 1 free/year
1st Page $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $1.50 $1.50 $2.00
Additional Pages $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 $0.50 $0.50 $1.00
CD/Disc $22.00 $22.00 $22.00 $25.00 $25.00 $26.00

*** (Set by the State)
Fax Fee

1st Page $9.00 $10.00 $11.00 $12.00 $12.00 $13.00
Add'l Pages $6.00 $7.00 $8.00 $9.00 $9.00 $10.00

Research:
Lien Releases/Deeds/Title Related Documents

Per page $15.00 $16.00 $16.00 $17.00 $17.00 $18.00
Vital Records

1st 15 minutes free
Per record (half hour increments) $7.00 $8.00 $9.00 $10.00 $10.00 $12.00

Genealogy Research
1st half hour free
Additional time in half hour increments $25.00 $30.00 $35.00 $40.00 $40.00 $45.00

Trio Tax Service Extract $60.00 $65.00 $70.00 $75.00 $75.00 $80.00

Annual Licenses:
Marijuana License $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

Verification Fee to Veterinary Office
Per Dog $8.00 $8.00 $10.00 $12.00 $12.00 $13.00

Public Hearing Fee $115.00 $120.00 $125.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00

Dedimus Justice Service



TURNER MEMORIAL LIBRARY
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

Current 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Fax Service
(Incoming and sending per page) $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.00

Computer Printing $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25
(Per Page)

Research Services (consistent with City fees) $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00

Inter-Library Loan $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00
(To help defray return postal costs,
 flat fee per request)

Non-Resident Borrowers Membership
* Annual Family Membership:  $55.00 (price effective 1/1/2017) $55.00
* Annual Individual Membership:  $46.00. $46.00
* 3-Month Individual Membership:  $15.00. $15.00

* Fee is waived for University of Presque Isle and Northern Maine Community College students
and SAD#1 staffers with valid, current school, university or community college issued I.D.

* Fee is waived for students enrolled or eligible for enrollment in S.A.D. #1 schools.

Conference Room $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs

Meeting Rooms
Conference Room Gallery (Capacity - 82) $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs $100/3 hrs
Teen Lounge Conf. Room (Capicity 5-6) $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs
Reference Area (Capacity - 15) $50/3 hrs $50/3 hrs $50/3 hrs $50/3 hrs $50/3 hrs $50/3 hrs
Mezzanine Meeting Room (Capicity 4-5) $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs $20/3 hrs

* Reduced rates for Not-For-Profit Organizations. 

Replacement for Lost or Stolen Card $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00

Home Delivery Charge (per delivery) $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00

Speaker's Fee or Honorarium $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00

Varies according to room. 



TURNER MEMORIAL LIBRARY
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

Current 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

Color Copies:
Single Copies $0.80 $0.80 $0.80 $0.80 $0.80 $0.80
10 - 49 Copies $0.70 $0.70 $0.70 $0.70 $0.70 $0.70
50-99 Copies $0.60 $0.60 $0.60 $0.60 $0.60 $0.60
100+ Copies $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50

Single Copies $1.70 $1.70 $1.70 $1.70 $1.70 $1.70
10 - 49 Copies $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50
50-99 Copies $1.30 $1.30 $1.30 $1.30 $1.30 $1.30
100+ Copies $1.20 $1.20 $1.20 $1.20 $1.20 $1.20

Black Copies:
Single Copies $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20
10 - 49 Copies $0.15 $0.15 $0.15 $0.15 $0.15 $0.15
50-99 Copies $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10
100+ Copies $0.05 $0.05 $0.05 $0.05 $0.05 $0.05

Single Copies $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50
10 - 49 Copies $0.30 $0.30 $0.30 $0.30 $0.30 $0.30
50-99 Copies $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20
100+ Copies $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10

11 X 17

Letter & Legal

11 X 17

Letter & Legal



POLICE DEPARTMENT
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

Current 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

SERVICE

Accident Reports
$21.00 $21.00 $21.00 $21.00 $21.00 $21.00

Requests made through PIPD $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00

Repealed

Public Records Requests:
Police Report -- Victim Copy Free Free Free Free Free Free
Police Report -- Non- Victim Copy First 3 pages $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00
Per page thereafter $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Requests requiring digital media recordings,
DVDs, thumb drives, other recording media,
or copies, substantial research and/or time to
complete shall be billed at the following $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00
hourly rate in addition to the police report
and subsequent "per page" costs.

***These costs to be agreed upon prior to work commencing***

With digital copy(ies), the first two (2) hours are 

free; subsequent hours will be billed at no more 

than $25.00 per hour, plus the cost of digital device

Bank Alarms:  (false)

     Buycrash.com
(Typical accident is 3 pages or $21.00)



Presque Isle Recreation Parks
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

Current 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Programs Resident $30 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35

Sargent Family Community Center
Facility Profit/Non-Profit

1/2 Gym per hour $30/$23 $30/$23 $30/$23 $30/$23 $30/$23 $30/$23

Full Gym per hour $50/$38 $50/$38 $50/$38 $50/$38 $50/$38 $50/$38

Gym & Track per hour $75/$56 $75/$56 $75/$56 $75/$56 $75/$56 $75/$56

Multi-Purpose Room

1st two hours $50/$30 $50/$30 $50/$30 $50/$30 $50/$30 $50/$30

each additional hour $25/$15 $25/$15 $25/$15 $25/$15 $25/$15 $25/$15

Senior Center & Kitchen

1st hour $50/$30 $50/$30 $50/$30 $50/$30 $50/$30 $50/$30

each additional hour $25/$15 $25/$15 $25/$15 $25/$15 $25/$15 $25/$15

Complete Facility $1,350 $1,450 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500

Staffing/Labor

Laborers $45 $45 $50 $50 $50 $50

Attendants $25 $25 $27 $27 $27 $27

Equipment

Chairs (folding) each per day $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50 $1.50

Tables each per day $10 $10 $10 $10 $10 $10

Pipe & Drape Partitions 2.50 per foot 2.50 per foot 2.50 per foot 2.50 per foot 2.50 per foot 2.50 per foot

Floor Cover

50' x 70' per day $350 $400 $400 $400 $400 $400

90' x 130' per day $550 $600 $600 $600 $600 $600

Scoreboard $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50

Volleyball Standards $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50

Gym Mats per mat $10 $10 $10 $10 $10 $10

Soft Play Equipment per piece $5 $5 $5 $5 $5 $5

Mantle Lake Park Kitchen Pavilion
1st three hours $100 $100 $100 $125 $125 $125

each additional hour $25 $30 $30 $30 $30 $30

The Forum
Facility

Facility Rental per day $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,750 $1,750 $1,750

Facility Fee 12% 12% 12% 12% 12% 12%

Advertising

3' x 4' Annual $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300

4' x 8' Annual $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500

Hockey Boards $900 $900 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000

Zamboni per Side - Wrap Machine $750 - $2500$750 - $2500$750 - $2500$750 - $2500$750 - $2500$750 - $2500

Box Office per week $400 $400 $400 $500 $500 $500



Presque Isle Recreation Parks
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

Current 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
The Forum

Staffing/Labor

Maintenance per hour $45 $50 $50 $55 $55 $55

Janitorial per hour $35 $37 $37 $40 $40 $40

Ticket Sellers/Takers per hour $22 $25 $25 $27 $27 $27

Parking Lot Attendants per hour $22 $25 $25 $27 $27 $27

Ushers/Usherettes per hour $22 $25 $25 $27 $27 $27

House Security per hour $40 $45 $45 $50 $50 $50

Spot Light Operators per hour $40 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45

Stage Hands per hour $40 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45

Electrician per hour weekdays $85 $90 $90 $100 $100 $100

Electrician per hour weekends $100 $110 $110 $150 $150 $150

Equipment

Chairs (folding) each per day $1.50 $1.50 $1.75 $1.75 $1.75 $1.75

Tables (5' or 8') each per day $10 $10 $12 $12 $12 $12

Round Tables 72'' $12 $12 $15 $15 $15 $15

Pipe & Drape Partitions $2.50 $2.50 $2.50 $2.50 $2.50 $2.50

House PA System per day $220 $220 $220 $220 $220 $220

Portable PA System per day $200 $200 $200 $200 $200 $200

Stage (Small) per day $325 $350 $350 $350 $350 $350

Stage (Large) per day $650 $700 $700 $700 $700 $700

Sound Wings per day $175 $200 $200 $200 $200 $200

Canopy per day $175 $175 $175 $175 $175 $175

Spot Platforms per day

5x8x5 $65 $65 $70 $70 $70 $70

8x8x5 $70 $70 $75 $75 $75 $75

5x8x10 $100 $100 $110 $110 $110 $110

8x8x10 $110 $110 $120 $120 $120 $120

8x8x15 $160 $160 $170 $170 $170 $170

Forklift w/operator per hour $155 $160 $165 $165 $165 $165

Scissor Lift w/operator per hour $155 $160 $165 $170 $170 $170

Trailer Hookup per unit per day $30 $30 $35 $35 $35 $35

Ice Season

Ice Rates per hour

Hours 1-100 $200 $225 $235 $235 $235 $235

Hours 101-200 $180 $205 $215 $215 $215 $215

Hours >200 $160 $185 $195 $195 $195 $195

Off peak  (8am-3pm M-F) $160 $185 $195 $195 $195 $195

Public Skating

Adult $5 $5 $7 $7 $7 $7

Child $5 $5 $7 $7 $7 $7

Senior $5 $5 $7 $7 $7 $7

Ice Skates

Rental $3 $3 $3 $3 $3 $3

Sharpening $8 $8 $8 $8 $8 $8



Presque Isle Recreation Parks
FIVE-YEAR FEE SCHEDULE

Current 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Riverside Gazebo

Per Day (In Season) $75 $75 $75 $75 $75 $75

Riverside Pavillion
Per Day $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100

Per Week $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 14 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  MDOT Listening Session 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Press Release 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
INFORMATION ONLY 
 



 

 

City of Presque Isle 

PRESS RELEASE 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE (August 28, 2023) 
CONTACT:  Kimberly R. Smith, Resource Development and Public Information Officer 
  207.760.2722; ksmith@presqueisleme.us  
 

Hearing open to public on redesign of Presque Isle downtown 

August 28, 2023, Presque Isle, Maine – The public is invited to the second public 
listening session on the redesign of downtown Presque Isle.  The discussion will be held 
on Wednesday, October 11 from 6:00 to 8:00 p.m. in the Multi-Purpose Room of the 
Campus Center at the University of Maine at Presque Isle located at 181 Main Street.   

The purpose of the listening session is to provide feedback to the consultants before 
submission of the final report of the study to City Council and Maine Department of 
Transportation. The redesign study is being prepared by TyLin, a global engineering 
firm that “designs infrastructure solutions that connect and elevate communities”.  
Residents, commuters, downtown merchants and anyone interested are invited to 
attend.   

The meeting will also be live-streamed.  To view online, please go to: 
https://youtube.com/live/dCBVhx3y0aE?feature=share  

For more information, please contact Galen Weibley, Director of Economic & 
Community Development at the City of Presque Isle at (207) 7602727 or by email at 
gweibley@presqueisleme.us.   

 

### 

 

 

 

 

12 Second Street 
Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459 
Fax (207) 764-2501 
www.presqueislemaine.gov 

mailto:ksmith@presqueisleme.us
https://youtube.com/live/dCBVhx3y0aE?feature=share
mailto:gweibley@presqueisleme.us


PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 15 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  Northern Border Regional Commission 
Award 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Award  

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
VERBAL PRESENTATION 
 





PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

September 6, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM # 16 

SUBJECT 

NEW BUSINESS: 2024 Budget Calendar 

INFORMATION 

1) Memorandum

REQUESTED ACTION 

Discussion only. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2780               Fax 207.764.2501
The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to 

HR Director, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of 
City Manager

Martin Puckett 
Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 

 MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE:  August 30, 2023 

RE: Budget Calendar & Format 

Last year after the budget was complete, we discussed changing the format of the budget to 
include a narrative to give Council an overview of each department to include changes.  This 
additional information should make it easier to identify changes from previous years. 

The other topic discussed was changing the meeting dates. Universally, between Council and 
staff, all agreed that having the back to back meetings in October; two months prior to obtain 
actual amounts, was not helpful.  Too much time had passed between the presentations and 
the budget adoption and final totals had changed.  The other issue is that material reviewed in 
early October had changed by December.  Items like fuel, gas, propane, benefits, insurances 
and especially union negotiations.  In other words, if the focus is on the mill rate, the focus 
should be placed towards the latter meetings when actual costs can be obtained. 

I would propose holding less meeting towards the beginning months of the budget and focus 
on meetings when the actuals are obtained.  After the budget is presented on September 27th, 
allow Council adequate time to review the budget and develop questions for the staff to 
answer. 

Attached is the calendar used in 2022.  Here are some thoughts of possible format changes: 
September 27th: Budget Presentation 6pm 1st Public Hearing 
October 11th: Workshop: Council presents initial questions about budget 5:15pm 
October 18th :Follow up workshop (if needed) to answer questions 5:15pm 
November 1: Second Public Hearing, Council Meeting 6pm 
November 15:Budget Workshop (actuals should be available and budget revised) 5:15pm 
December 6: Council Meeting and Budget Workshop 6pm 
December 7: Budget Workshop 5:15pm 
December 8: Budget Workshop 5:15pm 
December 11: Budget Workshop 5:15pm 



 
 
For discussion.   

Date Time Day Item Location Department (Accnt #) 

9/28 6:00p
m 

WED Council 
Meeting 

SFCC Budget Overview 
1st public hearing  

10/11 5:15 -
7:15p

m 

TUE Budget 
Workshop 

SFCC  15 mins Lewis – Assessing (1)  
15 mins Galen – Economic & Community Dev. (2)  
15 mins Brad - Finance (3)  
30 mins Darrell - FD(4)  
15 mins Martin - Gen. Gov. (6)  
30 mins Sonja - Library(7)  

10/12 5:15 -
7:15p

m 

WED Budget 
Workshop 

SFCC  30 mins Laurie - PD(8)  
15 mins Dana - PW(9)  
30 mins Gene – Rec & Parks (10) 
15 mins Dana - SW(12)  
30 mins Tom – Industrial Council (13) 

10/13 5:15 -
7:15p

m 

THU Budget 
Workshop 

SFCC 15 mins Laurie PS Building(15)  
15 mins Dana - Utilities(17) 
30 mins various - Debt(18) 
15 mins Galen - Echo Lake(19) 
15 mins Martin/Eric - IT(23)  
15 mins Kim - City Clerk(25)  
15 mins Kim - Gen Assistance (26)  

11/2 6:00p
m 

WED Council 
Meeting 

SFCC 2nd public hearing  
Unclassified (20)  

Outside Requests (21)  
11/3 5:15p

m 
THU Budget 

Workshop 
SFCC  30 mins Scott - Airport (33)  

5 mins Martin - Resource mngt(11), 
15 mins Martin - Employee Benefits (14) 
15 min Insurance(16) 
 

11/16 5:15p
m 

WED Budget 
Workshop 

SFCC  Budget Review 
Tentative dates to receive insurance rates 

 
12/7 6:00p

m 
WED Council 

meeting 
SFCC  

12/8 5:15p
m 

THU Tentative 
budget 

workshop 

SFCC TBD 

12/9 5:15p
m 

FRI  Tentative 
budget 

workshop 

SFCC TBD 

12/12 5:15p
m 

MON Tentative 
budget 

workshop 

SFCC TBD 

12/31 Final date allowed by charter for budget adoption 

 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Wednesday, September 6, 2023 

· Maine State Firefighters Annual Convention is September 8, 9, and 10

· A Walk for Hospice will be held at the Nordic Heritage Outdoor
Center on September 9 at 9:00 am

· Central Aroostook Chamber of Commerce will hold an Apple Crisp
Sale at North Street on September 21

· Acoustic Afternoons in the Garden at the Vera Estey House Museum
on September 23 from 2:30 to 4:30 pm

· Nomination Papers for two (2) council seats and two (2) MSAD #1
School Board Members are available from the City Clerk for the
November 7, 2023 Municipal Election.  Deadline to submit
Nomination Papers is September 8, 2023 at 5:00 PM.

· The City has the following employment vacancies:
     Firefighter/Paramedic 
     Public Works Truck Driver 
     Facility Director 
     Public Works Director 

· We have the following vacancies for Boards/Committees:
Assessment Review, 2 – one year alternates
Audit Committee, 1 – four year member
Zoning Board, 1 – three year member and 1 - one year
alternate
Planning Board, 1 – one year alternate
Rec & Parks, 2 – one year alternates
Downtown Revitalization, 1 – four year member
Please see the City Clerk for an application or apply online.

· The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Presque Isle City
Council will be on Wednesday, September 27, 2023 at 6:00 pm (5:00
pm for executive session) in the Council Chambers at City Hall.


	September 6, 2023 Agenda
	Cover Memo 9.6.23
	Agenda Item 1
	Richardson App
	Presque Isle, Public Hearing, Richardson Remedies, SH, Aug. 30
	Agenda Item 2
	Cloud 9 App
	Presque Isle, Public Hearing, Jonathan Martin, SH, Aug. 30
	Agenda Item 3
	Presque Isle, Public Hearing, Chad Junkins, SH, Aug. 30
	Agenda Item 4
	Special Permit for Music, Dancing & Entertainment
	Presque Isle, Public Hearing, Umaine, SH, Aug. 30
	Agenda Item 5
	Cowett's
	Presque Isle, Public Hearing, Cowett, Aug. 30
	Agenda Item 6
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 6
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Presque Isle, Public Hearing, City Charter, Aug. 30
	Agenda Item 7
	08-02-2023
	Agenda Item 8
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 8
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Agenda Item 9
	08.30.23 Memo to City Council 2PRESQU226068
	08.30.23 Versant Pole App 2PRESQU226068
	Agenda Item 10
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM #10
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Handbook Memo 6.18.23
	Employee Handbook 1 of 2
	Employee Handbook 2 of 2
	Agenda Item 11 City Hall Update
	Agenda Item 12
	MEMO Echo Lake STEP Project Bid Action 8-25-23
	Echo Lake Bid 72823_08012023154826
	Agenda Item 13
	5 Year Fee Schdule 2023
	Memo
	Airport - 5 year fee schedule
	Fire - 5 year fee schedule
	Code - 5 year fee schedule
	City Clerk - 5 year fee schedule
	Library - 5 year fee schedule
	Police - 5 year fee schedule
	Rec - 5 year fee schedule

	Agenda Item 14
	DowntownRedesignListeningSession2
	Agenda Item 15
	Certificate
	Agenda Item 16
	Budget Calendar for 2024 Budget
	Annoucements
	ADP954D.tmp
	Alternate Paving by PW




